Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, MMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: January 30, 2024

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): 5 & Avon Community Advisory
Committee, Natural Heritage Committee, Pantops Community Advisory Committee, Piedmont
Family YMCA Board of Directors, Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee, Places
29 (North) Community Advisory Committee, and Region Ten Community Services Board.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

5t & Avon Community Advisory Committee: Five vacancies

Carreen de Cardenas

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority: One vacancy

Annie lzard *currently serving*
Rex Linville
Natural Heritage Committee: Four vacancies

Kaleb Notari
Rob McGinnis

Pantops Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy

Megan Nedostup

Piedmont Family YMCA Board of Directors: Two vacancies

Andrew Sallans
Robert Chisholm

Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee: Two vacancies

Jane Fogleman *currently serving*

Places 29 (North) Community Advisory Committee: Four vacancies
Robert Chisholm
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Region Ten Community Services Board: One vacancy

Mary Katherine King



